
CITY OF PALM DESERT 

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

BUILDING AND SAFETY DIVISION AND PLANNING DIVISION 

YURI CHAVEZ, CITY CLERK TEMP

Subject: APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) BY: 
_____________________________________________________ 

A copy of the subject ABC License Application is attached for your review and 
recommendation to the City Council or to another department(s) for further action. A 
response is required. Please mark the appropriate response below and return to 
my office by __________________________ 

Responding Department: __________________________  Date: ________________ 

Response: 

No comment – okay to present to City Council. 

Refer to ______________________________________ - related comments 
(attach additional sheets, if necessary): _________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________ 
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

Other – Additional comments (attach additional sheets, if necessary): 
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
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Palm Desert Local Mart Inc 45200 Portola Ave 321 Palm Desert, CA 92260-4431

Tuesday, August 6, 2024.

July 30, 2024

Zoning of site is Downtown (D). Allows "Liquor, beverage and food items shop"
as a permitted use. 
Appliant must obtain business license. 

Development Services: Planning

✔

✔

July 30, 2024
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